WALNORTH INDUSTRIES,
35=39 Metamau Street,
PALMERSTON NORTH,

27th October, 1949,

The Wallaceville Agricultural Research Station,
WALLACEVILLE,

em—

Attention Mr. Palmer Jones.

Dear Sir,

Our import agents in Auckland have advised
us that there has arrived by airmail a shipment of Queen Bees
despatched to us by the Professor of Apiculture, Ontario
University.

These bees have certain characteristics which we
are interested in propagating and hence would like to receive
them as soon as possible in view of the lengch of time they have
now been in transit.

It would therefore be appreciated if you could
expedite their despatch to us by immedi ate airmail,
Yours faithfully
WALWORTH INDUSTRIES LTD.
(Sgd) L.A. Furness

L. A. Furness
Managing Director.

e
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(5) Thrt 11 imp.rted containers of becs in the consignment
degtr yod nnd new cuntainers provided, Wherc DEGEsSsCIY,
the deaprteh of the.-bees to the importer.
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1st Noveamber, 1949,

The ten gueen bees despatched to you from the
Apicul ture Depertment, Ontario Agricultursl couop. Onterio,
resched the Nationel Alrways Office, Wellington, on the 31st
October and were collected by Animsl Resesrch Ststion on

compertment still hed smple supp .otond:.hannr.-u“
m-t-lhtmqu.obduu.fow The bees had sll
some dsys before srrivel in Wellington.

The desd bees snd cages were burnt st isllaceville as is
the custom with such equipment.

I understand thet no suthority was obteined for the
importation of these bees. -I am therefore forwsrding coples of
#ll correspondence in connection with this consignment to the

tor-Genersl of Agriculture for his considerstion. A
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Yours feithfully,

Copy for your informstion.

L s vea?

(5) DEGESSOTY s
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LAF: MJ 3rd November, 19L9.

The Director-General of Agriculture,
Department of Agriculture,
FELLINOTON

Dear Sir,

We have been advised by Mr. T. Palmer-Jones,
Research Officer of the Wallaceville Animal Research
Station that a small shipment of sample Queen Bees,
specially bred by the Department of Apiculture, Ontario
University, Canada, and shipped to us by the Professor
of Apiculture, arrived at the Wallaceville Research
Station completely dead. ‘This is very much regretted.

relating to the importation of Queens as the history of

in New Zealand had its origin in the
importation of Queen Bees from the United States and
other countries.

Presumably we still have something we can learn
from the tremendous amount of research being done in this
regard and hence, as a major prody in this Yy WO
are anxious and willing to learn from these research
stations, including our own here in New Zealand.

The shipment of Queens was a gift to us and in
view of the unsatisfactory shipping arrsngements, we would
like to ask for a further sample shipment. Your permission

Yours faithfully,
WALWORTH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

o —
L.A. FURNESS
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15th November, 199.
Direotor
ggr‘"‘::fz “‘ut.','.““

1 sm in receipt of your letter of the 9th November, and now enclose
suthority to import ten Queen bees into New Zesland from Ontario Agri=
oultaral

College.
Ae pointed out in my lettor of Tth an import
b
Wu—u‘ﬁ:&- a e ealy gests
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on
(@) Are not imported by the same inward mail as any othe:
goods despatched from the country of origin by
or.

) 2. Qooda, or such classes of (oods, ss may de approved by the
e m‘cr of Customs, being bona fide gifts sent from abroad
S to pereons in New Zeland.

(‘ o Yours feithfully,

FPor information. of letter under re also a copy
of ty %0 import issued Valworth Industries + are attached.

T.8. J!ﬁ.-‘

The Horticul turel
R R
Of the Aplary Instrustor at

———ew



PALMERSTON NORTH, N2

3530 MATAMAU STREET

DISTRIBUTORS OF PETER PAN ICK CREAN PRODUCTS
PRODUCKERS OF WALWORTHS MHONEY
MANUFACTURERS OF BEE sUPPLIES
EXPORT FOOD PACKERS

ERTABLISHED
1908
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juperintendent,
jeo Industry,
Jopartment. of Agrioculture,

P.0. Box 300L,

NELLINGTON

Dear Sir,

Further to our letter dated 9th

Ootober, we would be glad to know whether
we may have a permit to import Queen Hees
from Canada as these are urgently required,
Yours faithfully,
WALWORTH INDUSTRIES LTD,

ng L. [reotor.




35-39 MATAMAU STREET o PALMERSTON NORTH, NZ.

DISTRIBUTORS OF "PETER PAN" ICE CREAN PRODUCTS
PRODUCERS OF “WALWORTHS® HONEY
MANUFACTURERS OF BEE SUPPLIES
EXPORT FOOD PACKERS

ESTABLISHED
1906 v

17tk November, 1949.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter dated
15th November reference Ag. 53/6/L and as
stated by you, we will apply immediately for
2 license to import these Queens from Canada.

We also thank you for issuing us
with a permit.

Very cordially yours,
WALWORTH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

=

L.A. FURNESS
WanagingPfrector.



3539 MATAMAU STREET - PALMERSTON NORTH. NI

DISTRIBUTORS OF "PETER PAN" ICE CREAN PRODUCTS
PRODUCERS OF “WALWORTHS" HONEY
MANUFACTURERS OF BEE SUPPLIES
EXPORT FOOD PACKERS

EsTABLISNED
1908 v




5th December, 139.

The Nsnaging Director,
Sglworth Industries Ltd ,
35-33 Matsmeu Street,
PALMROTON BOSTH.

Dezr 8ir,

With reference to your letter of the 30th ultimo, I am at a
lodés to understand why the Customs Depsriment require s permit
from this Depertment in respect of the Queen Bees which arrived

I would point out that inasmuchas a permit under the Aplary
Reg:ilations 198 is a "Permit to Import bees”, there is no suthority
for ite issue to operzte retrospectively as would be required in
the present case. I regret, therefore, that a permit cannot be

i
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§
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35:39 MATAMAU STREET - PALMERSTON NORTH, N.Z.

DISTRIBUTORS OF "PETER PAN' ICE CREAN PRODUCTS
PRODUCERS OF "WALWORTH'S' HONEY

URERS OF BEE SUPPLIES

FOOD PACKERS

ESTABLISHED
1906

(/= ‘Q
LAF :MJ ’v-\ 2] 9th December, 1949,

Mr. T.S. Winter,
Horticulture Division,
Department of Agriculture,
P.0. Box 300k,

WELLINGTON

Dear Mr. Winter,

I will pass your letter dated Sth
December, reference 53/6/L, to our Customs agents
for further comment.

I can quite wppreciate the reasons
why the Customs Department would like to clear
their records as the bees were allowed to enter the
country only a favour and in view of the faot that
they were live stock and some urgency existed in the
matter of clearance.

Yours faithfully,

WALWORPH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
I

L.A. FURNESS
Wanaging Director.
" o




